MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 14, 1981

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Lund at 8:00 a.m.
in the SRS Auditorium. All members were present,

HEARINGS: HB 217 - -

REP. MENAHAN, District 90, Anaconda, testified as sponsor of

HB 217, a request for funds for Senior Citizens, which he
stated would be provided directly to the Senior Citizens and
would not be for administrative costs.

MS. NORMA KEIL, Conrad, Montana and representative of the
Montana Task Force on Advocacy on Aging, stated that she feels
grateful to be in her own home and that long-term care patients
want to stay in their homes. She stated that the number of
persons over 65 will increase by 30% in the next 10 years and
urged the Committee to support HB 217.

MS. ANN KILEY, Montana Task Force for Advocacy on Aging, and
Powell County Council on Aging, stated that she was a retired
nurse. She stated that Powell County has a program for home
health care and nutrition. She urged the committee to support
HB 217.

MR. DON JUDGE, Montana State AFL-CIO, stated that the organization
supported HB 217, in addition to HB 337, providing tax relief
for Senior Citizens.

MR. G.V. ERICKSON, Bozeman, Legacy Legislature, stated that 63
senior citizens in Montana served in the last legacy legislature
and that the number one priority was HB 217. He added that in-
home health care services were the number one concern of those
in attendance, versus institutionalization. He urged the
Committee to support HB 217.

MS. HELEN McGREGOR, Butte, Montana, stated that she had traveled
the entire State as a past State Director of the Retired Teachers
Assn. and that she found the overall feeling among senior
citizens in Montana was that they be able to remain in their
homes.

MS. McGREAGOR stated that in a nursing home the cost of skilled
nursing care was $1,500 per month and that with home health
care services, (delivery of meals by outreach workers, physical
therapy twice weekly, homemaker services weekly), the costs
would be $360 per month.

MR. ROBERT NUGGING, Eureka, Montana, stated that more supportive
services were needed for in-home health care for senior citizens.
She asked the Committee to pass HB 217.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE Page 2
March 14, 1981

MR. JOE KELLER, Havre, Montana, and Legacy Task Force Represent-
ative, stated that the Havre Center for home health care was in
need of a nurse at the center. He urged the Committee to support
HB 217.

MR. GORDON McGOWAN, Highwood, Montana, stated that he served as
President of*the Legacy Legislature and added that the first such
legislature was held in Missouri in 1972. He stated that as a
result of the legislature, senior citizens have a better idea of
government.

MR. CHARLIE MAHONEY, Miles City, Montana, stated that he feels
elderly people living just above the proverty level are slowly
reaching poverty level as a result of inflation. He requested that
the Committee keep HB 217 alive.

MR. HANK SIDARIUS, Kalispell, Montana, and volunteer in his community
stated that he delivers meals to seniopv citizens. He requested
that the Committee support HB 217.

MS. LOIS SHORELY, State Director, American Association of Retired
Persons, Billings, Montana, stated that seniors of Montana have
spoken in legacy legislature and that the Committee needs to look
at using seniors as resource people, in addition to maintaining
services to the elderly at a lower cost.

MR. TOM SHERRARD, Toole County Commissioner, and President of the
Area 3 Council on Aging, stated that seniors do a tremendous amount
of volunteer work and do their own fund raising. He stated that
120,000 eligible seniors for $1,000,000 annually as requested in

HB 217 is not too much.

MS. ALITA SMITH, St. Ignatius, Montana, stated that 70 persons
receive in-home services in Lake County. She stated that at
least 10 will go to nursing homes unless funding is received to
continue the program. She stated that the average is 1.5 hours
per week per person and added that she feels nursing home care is
cost prohibitive in relation to home health care.

MR. WALTER TAYLOR, Missoula, Montana, member of the Board of
Missoula County Area 6 Council on Aging and Montana Task Force
on Aging, stated that seniors fear losing control of their own
destiny and being put in nursing homes. He stated that HB 217
may give the largest dollar return of any legislation in this
session.

MS. MABEL TRENKA, Low Income Senior Citizen Advocates, (LISCA),
stated that low-income seniors need health care urgently.

MS. ALICE SEARLE, Helena, Montana, and a multiple sclerosis victim,
stated that she worked for the state of Montana for 27 years and
that after contracting M.S., she went to the Cooney Convalescent
Center in Helena, for eight months at a cost of $1,000 per month.
She stated that she then returned to her own home and that she



MINUTES OF THE MEETING QF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE Page 3
March 14, 1981

wants to remain there.

MS. ALTHEA GINNEBAL, Kalispell, Montana, stated that she is involved
in County Health Care and that the majority of seniors can lead
active lives in their own homes with home health care services.

MR. GENE LEUWER, Rocky Mountain Development Council, Helena, Montana,
stated that if HB 217 is not passed, there will be a substantial
reduction in area services. He stated that meals will be cut 24%
effective 10-1-81. He added that if HB 217 does pass, the Council
will be able to continue services at current level.

MR. RAY MANAHAN, Kalispell, Legacy Legislature and Kalispell Council
on Aging, stated that he feels assistance is needed to keep seniors
in their own homes and to provide necessary assistance.

MS. JEAN CARTER, Whitefish, Council on Aging and member, Whitefish
Golden Agers, urged the Committee to support HB 217.

MS. ANNA PEARI, SHERRICK, Bozeman, nurse and Gallatin Council on
Aging, stated that the area and the State needs the support of
the Committee for transportation, meals and medical services.

MS. GRACE HICKS, Great Falls, LISCA Board member and past president
AARP, stated that she wished to thank the House for its efforts in
the past two sessions, on behalf of seniors. She stated that in-
home health care, transportation and nutrition needs are vital

and that the Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) needs funding
as there are more requests for home delivery of meals than the
volunteers can serve.

MR. WILLIE COUTOURE, Bitterroot Valley, stated that 21,000 meals
were served in his area in 1980, of which 6,000 were served to
shut-ins. He urged the Committee to support HB 217.

REP. BARDANOUVE asked how the Rocky Mountain Development Council
arrived at its cost figures for reduction of services. Mr. LEUWER
stated that a 10% inflationary increase was anticipated and that
the Council would be $90,000 short for meal programs in the coming
year, based on the present budget.

HB 19.

REP. DONALDSON, District 29, testified as sponsor of HB 19, stating
that the bill would provide $350,000 to help senior citizens with
transportation, meals and insurance. He added that there would be
no administrative costs.

MS. FLORENCE WADNICK, RSVP, Billings, stated that there were 11
RSVP organizations in Montana, involving 3,000 volunteers and
serving 450,000 hours in 1980 at $2.00 per hour. She stated



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HQUSE APPRQPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE Page 4
March 14, 1981 '

~ that communities in>Montana received over $90Q0,Q00 in support
and that $233,235 in Pederal funds were received in 1980. She
added that $121,318 was received from local communities for RSVP
in 1980.

MS. WADNICK stated that the growth factor for RSVP was 12% in 1980
and that there was a 9% increase in community services that same
year. She stated that the return on the $2.50 per hour per
volunteer is $7.60 and added that volunteer services average 80
cents per hour:. She requested that the Committee support HB 19.

MS. OMA THOMPSON, Nutritional Director, Lewis and Clark, Broadwater
and Jefferson Counties, stated that Tri-County RSVP began in 1972.
She stated that there are 320 volunteer stations at this time in
Montana of which 35 are tax supported. She stated that there is a
telephone reassurance program, a volunteer attorney providing free
services, an arts and crafts group, a singing group and that noon-
time meals were provided by volunteers. She stated that the program
provides insurance for the volunteers and that four members of the
Board are from the community, four from volunteers and four from
senior citizens.

MS. PAT SIAS, Helena volunteer, RSVP, stated that senior citizens
have the highest percentage of voting in all age groups.

MR. KEN BALDWIN, Bozeman, stated that he worked for Aging Services
Bureau, forming Senior Citizens Centers in Montana after retiring
in 1969. He stated that he is a volunteer for RSVP in Bozeman

and that his RSVP salary of $300 per month is put back into
expanded services for the program. He stated that Livingston,
Montana has no RSVP program and that if funds were allocated, Bozeman
would expand to serve Livingston. He added that many cities still
don't have RSVP and are in need of the program. He stated that the
cost per hour in Bozeman for the program was 30 cents. He provided
the committee with letters from 38 volunteers in Bozeman, adding
that now is the time for the Committee to turn a $1 investment into
$7.50.

MS. EULA WALLER, stated that there was a need for RSVP in rural
areas. She stated that Wolf Point, has the most costly program in
the state as it has a large area to travel, including the Fort
Peck Indian Reservation.

MR. ROBERT WALTERMIRE, Columbia Falls, urged the committee to
support HB 19. He stated that 1/3 of the population lives in

rural America and that 1/2 of the population in rural America

is:= poor. He stated that his 81 year. old mother calls on330 shut-ins
each month, adding that he feels HB 217 and HB 19 are a cost-

savings to Montana taxpayers.



MINUTES QF THE MEETING QF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE Page 5
March 14, 1981

MS. NORMA KEIL, Conrad, stated that the legacy legislature supports
HB 19, as it could not be included in the Aging Services Bill.

MR. JOE LOVELADY, Director, Action Program in the State of Montana,
stated that he administers all programs relatlng to the Federal
Government in Montana.

REP. BARDANOUVE asked if there were a division among seniors.
MR. LOVELADY stated that there was no duplication of programs in
Montana, adding that no Federal Action programs have been cut.

MS. GRACE HICKS, stated that there was no division of seniors in
Montana . She added that RSVP must be funded separately.

REP. QUILICI asked how the funds would be spent without administrative
costs.

MS. JENNY ANDRIOLO, RSVP, Gallatin County, stated that the two
programs work together, complementing each other. She stated that
she feels the service is very necessary and that there is no
conflict between groups.

MR. LOVELADY stated that $232,000 in current Federal funding are
matched without assistance from HB 19 and that the funds requested
in HB 19 will not be matching funds.

REP. DONALDSON, in closing, stated that he would speak to the Committee
further in executive session in regard to this matter.

HB 676.

REP. HAL HARPER, District 30, testified as sponsor of HB 676. He
stated that the Crime Victims Program began in 1977 and that

he feels it is a good program. He added that the original bill
was sponsored by REP. QUILICI.

REP. HARPER stated that in some cities and counties, current con-
tributions are not being made to the program and that audits are
needed to ensure program compliance.

MR. RICH BROWN, Mayor, Helena, stated that there is a problem
with reverse revenue sharing and that there is a $500,000 surplus
in the program. He stated that the cities would rather not con-
tribute to the program, adding that the $11,000 contribution for
Helena annually, would fund another policeman for the city. Mr.
Brown requested that the Committee consider State funding for the
program and that the cities be allowed to retain their funds. He
added that the City of Helena had not contributed to the program
for the past six months.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING QF THE HQUSE APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE Page 6
March 14, 1981

MR. JIM NUGENT, Missoula, stated that the 6% contribution to
this program is needed by the cities for other purposes. He
stated that the State receives over 20% of fines from Missoula
and requested that the State fund the program with State dollars.

He stated that this was a companion bill to HB 675 and urged the
Committee to support HB 676.

MR. DAN MISNER, Executive Director, League of Cities and Towns,
stated that the League supports HB 676.

REP. HARPER stated that Mr. DAVE HUNTER supported the bill, but
could not be present to testify.

REP. MOORE moved that the Committee table HB 759. The motion
was unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m+

7 St

REP. ART LUND, Chairman

jc



€89

"I MEANS SO MUCH TO Mbb AT MY AGEH 7O BID ABLE TO UELP SOMEBODY."

That statement, made by an RSVP volunteer accurately reflects the
purpose of the Retired Senior Volunteer Program which is concerned
with the basic human nceds of older Americans to rcmain active, to
feel useful, and to continue participating as fully as possible in
community life through voluntecer service.

The Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) is a community service
program specifically for persons 60 years of age and older. RSVP has
two principle objectives:

-To provide people over 60 with poerconally satisfying opportun-—
ities to continue to involve themselves 1n community life; and to provide
activities; and thug helping to improve the quality of life in the
computiity as a whole.

There are eleven (11) RSVP projocts in Montana. Thesc projects involve
some 3,000 voluntecers who seorve more than 400 organizations in 44
communities across the state.

During 1980, RSVP volunteers served more than 450,000 hours statewide.
Averaging the value of this scrvice at only $2.00 per hour, communities
across the state reccived more than $900,000 worth of man-power support
to civic activities.

The RSVP program is jointly supported by lederal and local funds; a
70-30 match formula. In 1980 Montana received some $233,235 in federal
funds. Via cash and in-kind, local communities contributed some $121,318
Lo support RSVP statewide as reported on grant applications.

Statewide the eleven RSEVE projects eoxpericnced a 12% growth in volunteer
numbers, and a 19% increase in number of communities served:
-Volunteer numbers: 1979 - 2,738 1980 - 3,076
-Communities served: 37 44

Based on an average vatue of $2.00 per hour for volunteer service,
cvery local dollar invested in RSVP returned on the average $7.60 worth
of community service. The actual total cost to supply one hour of
volunteer service to a community averaged out at .82¢ per hour.

People are living longer and the community needs their knowledge and
wisdon as much as they need us. We are beginning to recognize the many
problems that are automatically created when there are thousands of people
in every area of this country with nothing to do this last quarter of
their lives. We DO neced them and it must be our goal to reach each
person that has the desire and ability to scrve.

RSVP volunteers are "GIVERS" rather than just "RECEIVERS" of service,
so they remain contributing members of socicty.

These older Americans are one of our nation's most precious natural
resources. We roquest your support for NI 19.

i



L6 01 1

89Z°66S

<

9€9°62

SumEs

3peROSED
sTTed €919

t SL'¢

Zvv ol

S9¢ ‘ve

v90°6¢€

01 1

r—
s}
—i

000902

0%v

zzsieT

XNEQTM
2ATPUDTD

658V ‘8

8T16°LT

Nej
(]

000°€01

2U0ISMOTIBA "M
syao4 901yl
uejleyuRK
Aemale)
ur3eired
apeadTag
uewszog

geEY ‘1T

7'8 031 1

9TZ ‘812

(o]
O

!

19Ine]
uapiopm
A3T13unyg
133sn)
sutjuelTedg
s3urTTTd

709z

v€T1°82

9°%7 03 1

owz‘oc ¢

71

LT

BUADITJ
aaxeg

[4 ST

6559

oy

COLST $

§TTEd 18319

3ATPUBTH

urwazog

s3ur111d

yaave

N
>

399fo1g ol
Te207 104 A3Tunum
~ud) Ag poadTo3Y

¥ anTep JO OTaIRY

6

ANOH/00°T$ IV

A3TUunuo) 03 9DTAIBG
iasjunjop Jo onfep

§31993UNTOA
30

f# — paa1os
suorlezruediQ

paAlas
S9T3ITUNWWO)

K

3oafoag up

€

33eas 3O #

uuoaa:u

Teo07 Tent’

‘o

s

Y

3xoddng §
pa4 [enuuy

! DU

£ orren oy

-  VNVIN
TN

0861

A
N, Ty g

uoy3IEdo,
yo9foag



000°8¢

A% AR TN

S67C

LoT
i
.
e ‘
ZAVAS ;
;
i

oo f{oxg ol
i KrTuna

[IADTODY
1o orary

, INOH/00°Z$ IV
A3Tunuwo]) 03 9dTAI3S

1v93unJop JO anivp

s1023Unyo;,
30

o

S 121038

q103 319

ST F23TUN
<1IE] rrgunion
1rodsTey

uy

ey

T09°12

TIBY23TUM
pUISUMO],
zaprnog
elsngny
PUaTal 3
vuaTey

S —d

paevApny
UTTWa Iy
ssaulaaul
WEYZUTH
pIOIPTTID
a1aBH

-

96807 S

AP

CRARE!

.izf!;;xii‘:":,ﬁtxxs!‘nt
- 53600
RO 2
m 919 °9¢
- PYA1DgG paaaes
7TuwEag S anoy
B 5

PESEIS
SATITUNLWOD

~r

11o0ddng §

Teo0 lenuly

Jaoddng §
Py Tenuuy

] .

Lipwung

ogel -

| SR |

VNVINQW
HGUHdeuwﬁ< [enut

it

2
) s

14
[

.

o <




v ! B e - " . R

v e S Wn T e amit + eernear Sam B R - B e O B —— e s D e T Mt e et o 1!6'{.!!..-!.."";«51‘4

- ~ . . - B o % - o y SN
A AT oel 1¢C Ev6° 1L i o 571 2E7 01 £c0 61 INTOd 4702

i

!

¥

T

i

! :

0066 660°9T IIGNA0E

O
.
e

Preoed 7t o LeT 91 6L%7°%2

QI S —

—— . —— e e

‘6 S L1zcz $ YIS I

i
'8
~J
—
wn
(o2

£°¢ 01 1 Lo Ttes 90¢ 19 81197 |~ CINOSSTR

s1993Unyop g - paaiag paAliag

3o00foag upQ jaoddng § 3a0ddng §
30 suorjezTURZIQ S 1N} RIS 1y

J3BIS 30 1E207 Tenuuy pog Tenuuy

3oaloag o} RENTCLNEY
Te>01 JI03 A3tunw [L3TuUni C 7o

—mubD) L¢g poAdIDOOY 2025AN [ . oI Une
. Joaloar

px ONTTA JO OTIFY




JOA004d /EoVEEAY

9°L 03 1

AqIMALVIS |

~

790°

LOE00Ed/ A0V

SUOT3TSOL

4

rm

10370dd/IAY

AJIMIIVIS

NI 1VLIOL

SUCEITSOG

i

TAAIMAIVIS
TVL0L

Eumf).n\:>w

"FO¥d/3AV

30afoag ol
{ed>¢T 1og LItunu
—wbD) L9 po2aAdTI9Y
xx °O0TI2A JO Olawy
6

anoH/00°¢s IV
A3TUunuiuo]) 03 20TAl18G

I233Unyos

b Ze)
3v

8

691
4333UNTOA |
/BAV
55 89°TY
IYiroRd/EAY {F0dd/3AV
(9 825 85y
4L¥IS TVLIOL TVLOL
# — POAIDG poA13s
sueTIRZTURGIQ SInoH
9 S

S3TITUNWLIOYD

~r

3oaloag wp
FIe3Is 3O

BIL 121 S VLS
- IMAIVIS
AAIMNALVIS aa <7<H7©E
VLOL
‘31o0ddng & Jao¢ g:m w
Pad

v007] vnuuy
i

o

e e s s

UOIZu207]
1o00{o0ag



*sisajunyoa jiodsuerl 03 I[OIYIA ' 3Jo aseydand ayj sapniouT worleliodsuel] 193JUNTOA SISED JWOS UT xxx

*sjuexd 71e19paJ NOLLOV Aq paxtnbax yojew %pg¢ ay3 ST spuny BUTYDIEW xx.

*asusdxe weiSoad 30a11pur [ie pue 22eds ¢IJels SPNTOUT SISOD IATIRIISTUTWPY »

OMNOOMH ® » LI IR B B ) IODI.Q.iH<'H58; ONmQOAﬁNC.OOC‘.OOO..CO.‘...‘I... ODQOOOCO\H<-H-8~
OO@&OH.-.- s o e e ooua;.nom M.ﬂog Ooo‘mﬁo'oooco.oaoo-o-ooo-oo-.o- -.ougﬂoﬁm W.ﬂox
OO@.@ PP oo e ..-.nnm:mvczo,m OO@QHN.......-..ooo-o.o-.-oo. c-o-o&ﬂ—ﬁﬂjom
OONQOHc-.v e s e o-oom.ﬁzomwwx OOH.HN.-coo'-o'o-tnooooao'onoo -ocncm.ﬂjoww‘.ﬂz
OOQQOH.... ] QAQOHHUQmM.MQM OO@AHN..o.-o..oo-.o-n-ooo.ooo- ..o.HH@QWHHMM
oow-m ® s e e Y] -o.o'omcvﬂwm OOO.ON.oo-ooo-ocoo.o-cou-oo.o.o .uoo-ooﬂ.ﬂw.H@:
om.NaN s e e s TR -o-.o.-UoH\fm: Omo«QNoc--‘o.'-oo-..v--ooo-. ooo..o.oUHs)QI
oownm PR co o an om.ﬂ.ﬂﬂ& UQU.HO OOOQwN-u-o.-ooo..o.o-ooooaoo¢o -QWHHQ'& ”mwu.o
O‘VQQ o.ﬂ. . 9 L BN BN BN Q...w>ﬁncmnﬁu oom.mﬂQl....OO..C..Q..I.C‘.O... C.l..w>ﬂﬂuawﬂ0
Oowuﬂmo..u EEEE] oo-oocmENNom .IOI €9 085 608 0G0 0GB RLEEBLEES -oo.occwEWNom
oomAMH..oo e s e e e oooommc..ﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂ..nm OOOQwHooa‘.noooaouoncono.oGOQ.a oo-owwﬁﬂ.ﬂ.—.ﬁm
OQOQN.ﬁIOOO .o = o e '.'CC.'HNMNQ och‘@.ﬂ.o.00.....'0.........“.. O...ll..wamm
Go.mmﬁm.mxm wcmﬁwmuﬁﬁmz
008°6%¢  088'T OIS 06£°97 099 Ghxxx  OIG' 8G* 0SE T 007° 1S »¥x  09/°GExx 00% "' 78% V10l
008°1¢ 08Z°T 059 076°1 066701 0071 008  €T¥ INIOd J710M
008°1¢ 00€ ‘¢ 000°‘¢ » 000°0T x¥x 006°9 »x 000°‘S = dNaNnoy
008°1¢ 00S ¢t 008°9 x 000°¢¢€ 000°%9 000°TTx VINOSSIK
008° 1€ 00¢ 00L%9 000°¢ 00048 000°‘0Tx T13dSTIVA
008°1¢ 00L 006°¢ 006 ‘€ 00%%6 000°ZT* VNTT3H
008° 1€ 0wyt 01€ ‘s oswiET 009°0T» TYAVH
008°‘ 1€ 000°7T  xxx 000°¢9T» STIvd 1vI¥d
008°¢ 1€ 00€ 000°t 000¢0T* 09€ ¢ ST xx FAIANTTO
008°1¢ 00Y 056 009°*HTxxx  068°CTIx NVRIZ04d
008°41¢ 008 000 ¢ 00T°T  w»¢x SONIT1Ig
000°1€ 009 092 0891 000°L » 000°t1 006 ¥ex  00G°CT¥x  000°% IRV
TvI0L  *90D3¥  *¥NSNI STVIR *NIRQVY STVAN *SNVYL SANNJ *NIWAV S1DOArodd dASY
*10A *10A *110A *T0A *7T0A INIHDLIVKH

d0IAY¥AS A0 NOISNVAXH DIHdVEO0dD 40 1SO0D

WNINNIIE €8/T8 dASH OL NO

11Y1¥d0¥ddV mm.ﬁm «f NOK

{3

3IAY¥IS ONIIE MON VIyv

NI SLOUfO¥d ONIQVHOdN ¥ ONINIVINIVH d0 SLS0D



T ——
v

RETI1IR

1
IV

D

SENTIOR

PROGR AR

( RSVP )

ANNUAL

MONTANA

1980

REPORT

!

VOoLU

NTEE

R



IT.

111,

PURPOSE

The Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) is a community
service program specifically for persons 60 and older. RSVP
has two principle objectives: o

1. To provide people over 60 with personally satisfying
opportunities to continue to involve themselves in
community lifey and

2. To provide man-power support to a broad cross-section
of community activities; and thus helping to improve
the quality of life in the community as a whole.

.

STATE COVERACF

There are eleven (11) RSVP projects in Montana. These projects
involve some 2,000 volunteers who cerve more than 400 organizations

in 44 communit ics across the state

PROGRAM OUTEU

During 1980, X8SVP volunteers served more than 450,000 hours
statewide. Un the average each voluntecer served almost 150
hours during 1980; more than three and ocve-half woerking weeks.

Averaging the value of this service at only $2.00/hour, communities
across the state received more than 5900,000 worth of man-power
support toe civie activities.

FUND NG S e

The BESVP provyam is jointly supported by federal and local funds;
a 70-30 match feormala. in 1980 Montana received some $233,235 in
federal funds.

Via cash and in-kind, local communities contributed some $121,318
to support RSVP Statewide as reported on grant applications. It
is estimated that approximately $20,000 more was contributed, but
not reported via grant applications. Sponsors are only obliged
to report at least 307 match on grant applications.



V. PROJECT STAFF SUPPORT AND COSTS
Statewide the eleven (11) RSVP projects employ 21.65 staff positions.

The average full-time equivalent staff salary was $8,897 in 1980.
The staff{ to volunteer ratio was 1 to 140. :

ERSNE

During 19830 RSVP cxperienced a 127 growth in volunteer numbers, and
a 197 increase in number of communities served:

1979 1980
Volunteer Numbers 2,738 3,076 .
Communitics Served 37 ) 44

VII. VALUE RECEIVED BY LOCAL COMMUNITY

Based on an average vatue of $2.00/hour for volunteer service,
every local dollar (cash/in-kind) invested in RSVP returned on
the average $7.60 worth of community service. The actual total cost
to supply one hour of volunteer service to a community averaged out

Y

at ...¢ per hour.,

Federal Support i $233,235
Local Support/Grant : 121,318
Estimated Unreported Support : 20,000

Estimated Total Statewide Cost for 1980 $374,553

Divided by

Hours Serviced in 1980 458,528
Average Cost per Hour Of .
Volunteer Service 8lL.7¢

VIII. POTENTTIAL FUTURE FEXPANSTON

Based on actual dnguirics, six () corrunitices are interested in
full-time, independent RSVP proprams: and tbivey Ol phoe commmitios
have Indicated an interest in part-tine, sateilite projecis.  B«pansion
at these levels would require an additionat $336,000 per year and
vield an additional 2,250 volunteers:



"Page 3

Full-time Projects: $21,000 X 6 = $5126,000
Part-time Projects: 7,000 X 30 = - 210,000
Estimated Fxpansion Cost/Year $336,000
Full-time Project: 175 Volunteers X 6 = 1,050
Part-time Projects: 40 Volunteers X 30 = 1,200

Fstimated Increase In Volunteer Numbers 2,250





